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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 
PLANNING BOARD 

TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 
 
 

PROJECT:    HUGGINS II SUBDIVISION & LOT LINE CHANGE 
PROJECT NO.:   14-23 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 34, BLOCK 2, LOTS 24 & 90 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: TALCOTT ENGINEERING  
REVIEW DATE:   26 NOVEMBER 2014 
MEETING DATE:   4 DECEMBER 2014 
  
    

1. Plans have been revised to eliminate the previously proposed flag lot extension from lot 1 to Cocoa 
Lane.  The previous flag lot extension would have enabled re-subdivision of lot 1.   
 

2. The Cocoa Lane private road access and maintenance agreement should be submitted for Mike 
Donnelly’s review allowing the additional lot to utilize the private roadway. 
 

3. Orange County Planning has responded with a local determination, no advisory comments. 
 

 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
McGoey, Hauser & Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 

 
     
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 






